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Boise Valley Broadcasters, Incorporated
Box 2600, 1007 Jefferson Street
Boise, Idaho 8370l

(208) 342-933I

James A.Johntz,dr., Vice-President

Engineering

December 26, 1968

Mr, Bill Nittler
P.O. Box 112
Englewood, Colorado 80110

Dear Mr, Nittler:

Your report of the reception of KBOI's
new 670 KHZ facility in Englewood during the early
morning hours of December 23 is appreciated. This
letter is to serve as verification of that report.

While many reception reports have mentioned
the Cuban station and WMAQ, you are the first to note
a Guatemalan.

Cordially,

KBOI - Radio

tm



